From: POWER Patrick

To: MENZA Candice
Subject: FW: UM 1662 Prehearing brief
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:47:21 AM

From: Andrus Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.andrus@state.or.us]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:47 PM

To: POWER Patrick

Subject: RE: UM 1662 Prehearing brief

Thank you so much.

From: POWER Patrick [mailto:patrick.power@state.or.us]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:46 PM

To: ANDRUS Stephanie
Subject: RE: UM 1662 Prehearing brief

Ms Andrus:
You may notify the parties that | have granted your request. You don’t need to file a motion.

ALJ Power

From: Andrus Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.andrus@state.or.us]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:42 PM

To: POWER Patrick
Subject: UM 1662 Prehearing brief

ALJ Power,

| am going to be filing a motion to extend the due date for the prehearing brief in Docket No. UM
1662 by two days to September 16. | am contacting parties now re: their position. | hope to file by
3:300or 4 p.m.

**x**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or
otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply
e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any
attachments from your system.
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